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Dear Joshua

Information Request

| refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request dated 13 September 2024, in which
you requested the following information:

1. Do you lease your Holden/Skoda primary police fleet or do you buy them outright?

2. Do you service your vehicles externally or internally? E.G. Holden Dealership, Skoda
Dealership or Police Maintenance HQ.

Police primarily procure its vehicles outright, however there are a small number of vehicles
which Police lease.

Police vehicles are serviced externally, either through the Dealerships or an approved provider
arranged by Police and managed by our Fleet Management provider, Custom Fleet.

Yours sincerely
O A Mo

Rosalind Michie
Director Acquisition & Sustainment
New Zealand Police

Police National Headquarters

180 Molesworth Street. PO Box 3017, Wellington 6140, New Zealand.
Telephone: 04 474 9499. Fax: 04 498 7400. www.police.govt.nz





